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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Wednesday, December 13, 2023, commencing at 
9:30 a.m.   

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website 
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by 
going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the 
Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email 
RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following: 

(1) the agenda item number;  
(2) your name and affiliation; 
(3) your address;  
(4) your phone number; 
(5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and 
(6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda 

or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item. If you are requesting to 
speak during the Public Input item, indicate the subject matter or topic on which you would like 
to speak.  
 

You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on December 12th. Late registration by email could 
result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.  

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services 
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be 
made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, 
Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by 
email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.  

  

HEARINGS DIVISION 

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY 

1. Case No. 00014861 Application filed by Atmos Pipeline - Texas 2023 Rider Rev Adjustment.  
 

file://rrcefs/gc/DATA/DIRECTOR/WP/HLC/Conference/2023-11-Nov-15/%20https:/www.rrc.texas.gov/
file://rrcefs/gc/DATA/DIRECTOR/WP/HLC/Conference/2023-11-Nov-15/%20http:/www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov
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2. OS-23-00013758, consolidated: Statement of Intent filed by Atmos Pipeline -- Texas, a Division 
of Atmos Energy Corporation, to Change the Rate CGS and Rate PT Rates of Atmos Pipeline -- 
Texas. 

 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

3. MR-21-00008143: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for revision to the suitable 
material handling plan for approximately 189.6 acres, Permit No. 54A, Turlington Mine, 
Freestone County, Texas. 

 
4. MR-23-00012602: Application by Farco Mining, Inc. for Phase I release of reclamation 

obligations on 612.8 acres, Permit No. 9D, Rachal Mine, Webb County, Texas. 
 
OIL AND GAS 

5. OG-23-00012686: Application of Buffco Production Inc. (Operator No. 106406) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.9 for a new permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation 
not productive of oil or gas for the Texron - Howett (17466) Lease, Well No. 5, Dos Arroyos 
(San Miguel) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01. 

 
6. OG-22-00010905: Commission-called hearing at the request of Votaw Production Company LLC 

(Operator No. 887576) to show cause why the Wilson Family Trust (Gas ID No. 281605) Lease, 
Well No. 1R, Hillje, South (Marg. 4) Field, Wharton County, Texas, should not be cleaned by the 
Commission and Votaw Production Company LLC held liable for the cleaning cost in accordance 
with Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.113; District 03. 
 

7. OG-23-00013681: Commission-called hearing at the request of Formation Resources Field 
Services, LLC (Operator No. 100566) seeking reinstatement of its P-5 and $50,000.00 bond in 
accordance with Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.142 and 16 TAC §3.78. 
 

8. OG-21-00007167: Complaint of Hughes Legacy LLC (Operator No. 412073) that Remora 
Management, LLC (Operator No. 701560) does not have a good faith claim to operate and 
dispose into the Keeran Ranch (Gas ID No. 170693) Lease, Well No. 14, UIC Permit No. 89668, 
Keeran Field, Victoria County, Texas; District 02. 

 
9. OG-23-00012426: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Oil and Gas Division -- Field  

Operations Section regarding the Dual Signature P-4 Application of Promise Energy Operations, 
LLC (Operator No. 681359) seeking to be named the operator of record of the Angela Farris 
Fannin (Gas ID No. 206524) Lease, Well No. 1, Madisonville (Rodessa) Field, Madison County, 
Texas and to partially supersede the Final Order entered on December 5, 2017, in Oil and Gas 
Docket No. 03-0304663: Complaint of Blair Fannin on behalf of ADF-BLF Development, L.P. 
that Redwood Energy Production, L.P. (Operator No. 697134) does not have a good faith claim to 
operate the subject lease and ordering the well plugged; District 03. 
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10. OG-23-00014718: Complaint of Wilburn McDonald and Charles Morgan Simpson, Manager of 
Texas Leon County Simpson Thompson Mineral Rights, LLC, that Coastal Expanse Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 161634) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Big Bill Simpson (Gas ID 
No. 262437) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Leon County, Texas; District 05; Motion for 
Rehearing.  

 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (29 items; numbers 11 - 39)  
 

11. OG-23-00014938: Application of Courson Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 182785) to consider a 
new field discovery and adopt temporary field rules for the Wolfcreek (Council Grove) Field, and 
cancellation of overproduction for the Ranch "A" Lease, Ochiltree County, Texas; District 10. 

 
12. OG-23-00014860: Application of Gungoll, Carl E. Exploration LLC (Operator No. 339348) to 

transfer the Fitzgerald (57703) Lease, Well No. 6701H, to the Estaban, NW (Strawn Reef) Field 
and to consider special field rules for the Estaban, NW (Strawn Reef) Field, Nolan County, 
Texas; District 7B. 

 
13. OG-23-00014759: Application of CML Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 120648) for review of 

temporary field rules established by Oil and Gas Docket No. 01-0303144 for the Pena Creek 
(Georgetown) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01. 

 
14. OG-23-00014900: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Chevron 3-56 Unit (55261) and Chevron Unit 03-
38 (50992) Leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
15. OG-23-00014768: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Company (Operator No. 124828) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Sidewinder 4 Battery, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-9630, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
16. OG-23-00014795: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Company (Operator No. 124828) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Sidewinder 3 Battery, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-8297, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
17. OG-23-00014796: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Company (Operator No. 124828) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Sidewinder 2 Battery, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-8296, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
18. OG-23-00014797: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Company (Operator No. 124828) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Fairway 2 Battery, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-8126, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
19. OG-23-00014798: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Company (Operator No. 124828) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Dunkin Horton Battery, 
Commingle Permit No. 08-9375, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 
08. 
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20. OG-23-00014799: Application of Callon Petroleum Operating Company (Operator No. 124828) 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Copper Creek Battery, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-10260, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08. 

 
21. OG-23-00014702: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Zissa CDP, Commingle Permit No. 02-6093, 
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Lavaca County, Texas; District 02. 

 
22. OG-23-00015042: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Challenger Central Facility, Commingle Permit 
No. 02-5613, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) 
Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02. 

 
23. OG-23-00014232: Application of Major Midstream OP Partners, LLC (Operator No. 522977) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Eustace Gas Plant, Plant ID No. 05-1850, Henderson 
County, Texas; District 05. 

 
24. OG-23-00015527: Application of Targa Delaware LLC (Operator No. 836022) pursuant to 16 

TAC §§3.36 and 3.46 for a permit to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide gas into a formation 
productive of oil or gas for the Wildcat AGI Lease, Well No. 002, Apollo (Fusselman) Field, 
Winkler County, Texas; District 08. 

 
25. OG-23-00013073: Application of Targa Midstream Services LLC (Operator No. 836037) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a sour gas pipeline permit for the Aloha 12" Discharge Line, 
Ward and Reeves Counties, Texas; District 08. 

 
26. OG-23-00015301: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tres Roughneckas WTX LLC (Operator No. 

100865) for the Ballenger (09501) Lease, Well No. 1, Shirk (Grayburg) Field, Upton County, 
Texas, to change the operator from Busto's, Martin Oil (Operator No. 112687) to Tres 
Roughneckas WTX LLC; District 7C. 

 
27. OG-23-00015295: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Energy Onramp LLC (Operator No. 100372) 

for the Freeman (42545) Lease, Well No. 1, Fullerton Field, Andrews County, Texas, to change 
the operator from Enhanced Midstream, LLC (Operator No. 251744) to Energy Onramp LLC; 
District 08. 

 
28. OG-23-00015359: Single Signature P-4 Filing of JLW Operations, LLC (Operator No. 433070) 

for the Block 7 -A- (33729) Lease, Well No. 1, Mankins Field, Archer County, Texas, to change 
the operator from Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) to JLW Operations, LLC; District 
09. 

 
29. OG-23-00015278: Complaint of Laura Briggs that Arch Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 029272) 

does not have a good faith claim to operate the Pecos Olix (48514) Lease, Well No. 2, Payton 
(Devonian) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08. 
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30. OG-23-00015299: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -- 
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature P-4 Application of Borger Resources 4 LLC 
(Operator No. 083237) for the Yaussi B SWD (Gas ID No. 131025) Lease, Well No. 1, Cordele, 
W. (3730) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from 1836 Energy LLC 
(Operator No. 623407) to Borger Resources 4 LLC; District 02. 

 
31. OG-23-00015300: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel --  

Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature P-4 Application of Borger Resources 4 LLC 
(Operator No. 083237) for the Yaussi "A" (07749) Lease, All Wells, Cordele, W. (Seg B 2800 
SD.) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from 1836 Energy LLC (Operator No. 
623407) to Borger Resources 4 LLC; District 02. 

 
32. OG-23-00015293: Complaint of Edwin Schultz that AKG Operating Company (Operator No. 

009566) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Schultz, Herman (Gas ID No. 209235) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Big -A- Taylor Field, Burleson County, Texas; District 03. 

 
33. OG-23-00015552: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel -- 

Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Dark Canyon Resources LLC 
(Operator No. 200546) for the Reeves (24895) Lease, All Wells, Jones County Regular Field, 
Jones County, Texas, to change the operator from Overland Operating Company, LLC (Operator 
No. 628579) to Dark Canyon Resources LLC; District 7B. 

 
34. OG-23-00015490: Complaint of Marie W. Watts that TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

840303) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Sullivan Oil Unit (22251) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3), Fayette County, Texas; District 03. 

 
35. O&G Case No. 00015749: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 

§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 
001) Field, Scurry County, Texas. 

 
36. O&G Case No. 00015750: Texland Petroleum LP for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Logsdon, Etal -B (#34488), Logsdon -C (#34489), 
Logsdon, Etal -D (#34490), Logsdon,  C. W. -E (#34491), Rainey, Donna (#40460), Lineberry 
(San Andres CF) Unit (#43223), Grogan (San Andres CF) Unit (#44410), Fullerton (33230 001) 
Field,  Andrews County, Texas. 

 
37. O&G Docket No. 00015625: Marathon Oil EF LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) 
Field, Karnes County, Texas. 

 
38. O&G Docket No. 00015726: Elevation Resources LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Barnett Shale Formation, Emma (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Andrews County, Texas. 

 
39. O&G Docket No. 00015744: Geosouthern Operating II, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight 

gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Giddings (Austin 
Chalk, Gas) Field, Colorado County, Texas.  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (57 items; numbers 40 - 96) 
 

40. O&G 00002554: Enforcement action against Vast Oil TX Operating LLC (Operator No. 883803) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Zinn & Forman (03-24101) Lease, Well No. 13, Caplen 
(FB-1, 5-A) Field, Zinn & Forman Lease, Well No. 14 (RRC ID No. 03-147858), Caplen (FB-3, 
1-X) Field, and Zinn & Forman Lease, Well No. 12 (RRC ID No. 03-128227), Caplen (FB-1, 1 
T) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
41. O&G 00002573: Enforcement action against Vast Oil TX Operating LLC (Operator No. 883803) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Zinn & Forman (03-20905) Lease, Well No. 21R, Caplen 
(FB-3A, 2B) Field, and Zinn & Forman (03-22995) Lease, Well No. 21, Caplen (FB-3A, 2-A2) 
Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
42. O&G 00008516: Enforcement action against DBC Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 

195725) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Isabella Marie Lease, Well No. D1 (RRC ID No. 
7B-261738), and Tank Battery, Shackelford County Regular (Gas) Field, Shackelford County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
43. O&G 00008961: Enforcement action against Crow, Ken (Operator No. 191287) for Violation of 

Statewide Rules on the Monty (7B-18888) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, M1, M2, M3, M4, 
M5, M6, M7A, M8, M9, M10, and M11, and Tank Battery, Montgomery (Bluff Creek) Field, 
Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
44. O&G 00009160: Enforcement action against Western Gulf Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

911925) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pit Permit Nos. P005025, P005026A, and 
P005026B on the Johnson SWD (04-13395) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Turkey Creek (Carbon 
3900) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
45. O&G 00009352: Enforcement action against Galveston Bay Operating Co LLC (Operator No. 

293375) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the King, Creston Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 
03-148146), Green's Lake (6600) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 

 
46. O&G 00009366: Enforcement action against Northern Pacific Oil Incorporated (Operator No. 

614521) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Glenewinkle Unit (01-13925) Lease, Well Nos. 
1 and 2, Cindy Ann (Austin Chalk, Oil) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.36(c)(5)(B), and 3.21(j). 

 
47. O&G 00009917: Enforcement action against M5 Standing Energy, LLC (Operator No. 519510) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the D&A Properties Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-
246473), Cap Yates (Consolidated Congl.) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 
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48. O&G 00010043: Enforcement action against Killer Rabbit Fields LLC (Operator No. 460397) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Scott, Florence (8A-64070) Lease, Well No. 1, 2, 4W, and 
5W, Guinn (San Andres) Field, Lynn County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 
3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(a).  

 
49. O&G 00010152: Enforcement action against Ray - A Operating Inc. (Operator No. 695236) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Owens, B. L. (7B-03221) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 6, 7, and Tank 
Battery, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i). 

 
50. O&G 00010460: Enforcement action against Sequoia Energy Resources (Operator No. 767544) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Patton (7B-27387) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, 
Obdurate Obelisk (Palo Pinto) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 
3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
51. O&G 00010541: Enforcement action against Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the McCluskey -E- (09-21246) Lease, Well Nos. 8 and 9E, 
Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), 
3.9(9)(A), 3.9(9)(B), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.17(a), 3.21(j), 3.21(l), and 3.46(g)(2). 

 
52. O&G 00010550: Enforcement action against GNG Operating LLC (Operator No. 311427) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Snyder, C.B. (7B-16197) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 2A, 3A, 5A, 
7A, 9A, 15, 18, and 19, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
53. O&G 00010551: Enforcement action against Lease Holders Acquisitions LLC (Operator No. 

491872) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Peak #1 (06-15352) Lease, Well No. 1, Ezim 
(Travis Peak) Field, Rusk County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
54. O&G 00010577: Enforcement action against 5 G Resources, LLC (Operator No. 953465) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hunter-Benson -A- (09-07608) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
7, 8, and 9, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), 3.21(l), and 3.46(j). 

 
55. O&G 00010614: Enforcement action against Sequoia Energy Resources (Operator No. 767544) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Patton (7B-27387) Lease, Well No. 1, Obdurate Obelisk 
(Palo Pinto) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
56. O&G 00010686: Enforcement action against TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Campbell, Mary Lease, Well No. 1 L (RRC ID No. 03-
198613), Hull South (Cook Mtn 9700) Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 
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57. O&G 00010691: Enforcement action against Lanexco, Inc. (Operator No. 484936) for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the Havoc (7C-19862) Lease, Well No. 1, Veribest, S. (Ellenburger) Field, 
Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
58. O&G 00010738: Enforcement action against Sage Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 743222) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Boley, L. E. Lease, Well No. 4L (RRC ID No. 09-038475), 
Boonesville (Bend Congl., Gas) Field, and Boley, L. E. Lease, Well No. 4U (RRC ID No. 09-
038711), Boley, (Strawn) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
59. O&G 00010832: Enforcement action against Stober Oil & Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 

822615) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Coody, J.R. "A" Lease, Well No. 2 A (RRC ID 
No. 7B-282560), Kelly (Strawn) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) 
and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
60. O&G 00010891: Enforcement action against Sacono Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 742397) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wehmeyer, A. P. (03-18080) Lease, Well No. 1, Kurten 
(Buda) Field, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
61. O&G 00011063: Enforcement action against Integras Operating, LLC (Operator No. 424791) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Griffin (08-39950) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Howard 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
62. O&G 00011242: Enforcement action against Sage Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 743222) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Boley Ranch Lease, Well No. 1 H, Newark, East (Barnett 
Shale) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
63. O&G 00012414: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ragin Cajun Unit (09-34024) Lease, Well No. 3H, KRS 
(Marble Falls) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a) and 3.51(a). 

 
64. O&G 00012435: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ragin Cajun Unit (09-34033) Lease, Well No. 2H, 
Dillard, SE. (Conglomerate) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a) and 
3.51(a). 

 
65. O&G 00012464: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ragin' Cajun (09-34025) Lease, Well No. 1H, Dillard, 
SW. (Marble Falls) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.51(a). 

 
66. O&G 00012586: Enforcement action against GGP Exploration, LTD (Operator No. 302567) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Temple (09-33784) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Wichita 
County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.21(l). 

 
67. O&G 00012765: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ragin Cajun Unit (09-34033) Lease, Well No. 2H, 
Dillard, SE. (Conglomerate) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i). 
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68. O&G 00012757: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ragin Cajun Unit (09-34024) Lease, Well No. 3H and 
Tank Battery, KRS (Marble Falls) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) 
and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III). 

 
69. O&G 00012793: Enforcement action against Mosaic Midland LLC (Operator No. 589977) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Scharff & Blackmon -E- (08-04758) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 
and 6, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) 
and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
70. O&G 00012813: Enforcement action against Priest Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 

677560) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lasell State (08-38503) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Matthews (Canyon Cons.) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.8(d)(2). 

 
71. O&G 00012815: Enforcement action against Priest Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 

677560) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lowe State (08-38300) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 
4, Matthews (Canyon Cons.) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
72. O&G 00012828: Enforcement action against Horton Oilfield Services (Operator No. 401740) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Reeves State -27- (08-33832) Lease, Well Nos. 4 and 7, 
Marsh, S. (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 
3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b). 

 
73. O&G 00012833: Enforcement action against White's Industrial Engine's (Operator No. 919182) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Chevron-State (08-26925) Lease, Well No. 1, Marsh, S. 
(Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
74. O&G 00012855: Enforcement action against Texas JWB LLC (Operator No. 846623) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burnett-Texas State -A- (09-23519) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 
2A, and Tank Battery, Bobby B (Tann) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
75. O&G 00012894: Enforcement action against Texas JWB LLC (Operator No. 844623) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burnett Estate (09-18959) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4 ,8, 9, 10R, 
13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 18A, 19, 21, 23, and 24, Bobby B (Tann) Field, Knox County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(j). 

 
76. PSE 00007943: Enforcement action against Hanlon Gas Processing, Ltd. (Company ID No. 5979) 

for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 5979 (System ID No. 
962085), Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.17(a) and 192.9(e)(3). 
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77. PSE 00008103: Enforcement action against Galveston Bay Operating Co., LLC (Company ID 
No. 9256) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID No. 9256 
(System ID No. 964753), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.13(c). 

 
78. PSE 00009035: Enforcement action against Crestridge Apartments 1, LP (Operator No. 189908) 

for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8274 (System ID No. 
661174), Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.130(c)(2). 

 
79. PSE 00009215: Enforcement action against Highland Commercial Properties (Company ID No. 

3982) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID No. 3982 
(System ID No. 962115), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b). 

 
80. PSE 00010803: Enforcement action against West Town Apartments (Company ID No. 7912) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 7912 (System ID No. 
260916), Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b). 

 
81. PSE 00010852: Enforcement action against Havenhurst Apartments (Company ID No. 8550) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Havenhurst Apartments System (System ID No. 
962980), and System of Company ID No. 8550 (System ID No. 962979), Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a), 192.625(f)(2), 192.809(a), and 16 TAC §8.51(b). 

 
82. PSE 00012821: Enforcement action against Grail Management Group (Company ID No. 2496) 

for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 2496 (System ID No. 
968844), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.201(c)(1) and 8.51(b). 

 
83. CID 00012061: Enforcement action against Red Rocket Ventures, LLC (Operator No. 697121) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
84. CID 00012100: Enforcement action against Indian Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 423771) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
85. Damage Prevention 00008969 (TDRF Docket No. 060736): Enforcement action against Radke 

Construction Services (RCS) LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 2402 Dewitt St., Irving, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§8.11(b). 

 
86. Damage Prevention 0008971 (TDRF Docket No. 054782): Enforcement action against Radke 

Construction Services (RCS) LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 1325 Glen Garden Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b). 
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87. Damage Prevention 00008974 (TDRF Docket No. 069859): Enforcement action against Radke 
Construction Services (RCS) LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 4327 Centergate, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
88. Damage Prevention 00008975 (TDRF Docket No. 070777): Enforcement action against Radke 

Construction Services (RCS) LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 2707 N.E. Loop 410, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b). 

 
89. Damage Prevention 00014817 (TDRF Docket No. 067774): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 2300 Blk. Kolbe Run Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b). 

 
90. Damage Prevention 00014832 (TDRF Docket No. 064218): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 5400 Block Nolda St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
91. Damage Prevention 000014833 (TDRF Docket No. 057962): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 709 Knox St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 
18.11(b). 

 
92. Damage Prevention 00014834 (TDRF Docket No. 048264): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 711 Nagle St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

 
93. Damage Prevention 00014835 (TDRF Docket No. 066296): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 600 Memorial Heights Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
94. Damage Prevention 00014838 (TDRF Docket No. 064236): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 8700 Blk. Oak Kolbe Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§8.4(b) and 18.11(b). 

 
95. Damage Prevention 00014840 (TDRF Docket No. 058358): Enforcement action against JD Earl 

Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 715 Knox St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
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96. Damage Prevention 00014841 (TDRF Docket No. 057127): Enforcement action against JD Earl 
Waterworks LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1411 Town Creek Dr., Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.3(a) 
and 18.11(b). 

 
 

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (259 items; numbers 97 - 355) 
 

97. O&G 00010925: Santa Anna Operating 3, LLC (Operator No. 748098) enforcement action 
regarding Kingsbery -C- Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-018176), Santa Anna (Marble Falls) 
Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
98. O&G 00010926: Santa Anna Operating 3, LLC (Operator No. 748098) enforcement action 

regarding Lloyd Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-018178), Santa Anna (Marble Falls) Field, 
Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
99. O&G 00003051: Pfed Operating (Operator No. 630769) enforcement action regarding Bearden 

(09-15433) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4W, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
100. O&G 00003138: RLO Partnership (Operator No. 714282) enforcement action regarding Espy 

Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-213213), Sonora, S.E. (Canyon Reef) Field, Sutton County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
101. O&G 00007862: D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding Sage-

Kepler Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-125727), Thrifty, S. (Chappel Reef) Field, Brown 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
102. O&G 00008932: Pilot Water Solutions Permian LLC (Operator No. 665593) enforcement action 

regarding Weatherby (7C-11013) Lease, Well No. 1B, John Scott (Grayburg) Field, Reagan 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i). 

 
103. O&G 00010163: Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) enforcement action 

regarding Davies, S. B. (01-04744) Lease, Well No. 1, Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j). 

 
104. O&G 00010286: En Geo, Inc. (Operator No. 251700) enforcement action regarding Erwin (09-

25664) Lease, Well No. 1 and Storage Facility, Capps (Caddo) Field, Foard County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12). 

 
105. O&G 00010921: Chasla Energy, LLC (Operator No. 146702) enforcement action regarding 

Cherry, Maude Ellen, etal (09-01933) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Tally (Strawn) Field, Clay 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 
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106. O&G 00011060: Rubac Technical Services (Operator No. 732293) enforcement action regarding 
Riddle George -A- (01-09310) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 10, 13, 14, 15, 16 ,18, 19, 2, 20, 21, 22, 28, 3, 
31, 33, 34, 40, 41, 42, 44, 46, 47, 50, 51, 523, 55, 56, and 8, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
107. O&G 00011604: Leonard Brothers Operating Co. (Operator No. 496670) enforcement action 

regarding Canon Allison 84 Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 08-121624) and Tank Battery, 
Sheffield, SW. (Strawn) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12). 

 
108. O&G 00012430: Sage Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 743222) enforcement action regarding 

Star Mann Ranch (09-30484) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
109. O&G 00013005: Boaz Energy II Operating, LLC (Operator No. 078032) enforcement action 

regarding University -C- (08-14974) Lease, Well No. 5, McElroy Field, Crane County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
110. LP-Gas 00009309: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding 

Pinnacle Propane LLC, 600 E. Las Colinas Blvd., Suite 2000, Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.140(f)(8). 

 
111. LP-Gas 00009439: Eaton's Hardware LLC (License No. 27702) enforcement action regarding 

Eaton's Hardware LLC, 615 North Home Street, Corrigan, Polk County, Texas. Violation of Tex. 
Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4). 

 
112. LP-Gas 00010281: Yellow Rose Propane LLC (License No. 18772) enforcement action regarding 

Casting Design Inc., 9320 Crowley Road, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.401. 

 
113. LP-Gas 00010582: Cherokee Creek RV Resort LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action 

regarding Cherokee Creek RV Resort LLC, 9850 CR 4116, Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas. 
Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4). 

 
114. LP-Gas 00011279: Dawson Enterprises Inc (License No. 20922) enforcement action regarding 

Dawson Enterprises Inc., 17251 E. Shea Blvd., Fountain Hills, El Paso County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §9.202(a). 

 
115. LP-Gas 00012603: Jet Gas Inc (License No. 24200) enforcement action regarding CJ's One Stop, 

16915 FM 1314, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
116. LP-Gas 00012643: Garrison, Fred, Oil Company (License No. 01503) enforcement action 

regarding Palo Pinto Food Store, 1300 S. Oak Ave., Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 

 
117. LP-Gas 00012677: Jet Gas Inc (License No. 24200) enforcement action regarding Colleyville 

Texaco, 4602 Colleyville Blvd., Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 9.132. 
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118. LP-Gas 00012884: R & R Gas and Equipment Inc. (License No. 25720) enforcement action 

regarding R & R Gas and Equipment Inc., 2402 Broad St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(k)(5). 

 
119. LP-Gas 00013191: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-

Eleven #23864, 1302 Main Street, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§9.132 and 9.4(d)(3). 

 
120. LP-Gas 00013761: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding M 

& M Food Mart, 814 E. Blanco, Boerne, Kendall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
121. LP-Gas 00014537: Propane Depot LLC (License No. 29852) enforcement action regarding Matt 

Loomis Residence, 8550 Hwy. 16 South, Pipe Creek, Kendall County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.401. 

 
122. LP-Gas 00014543: Gas-Tex Energy, Inc. (License No. 05727) enforcement action regarding 

Hideaway Grille, 11591 CR 2312, Terrell, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
123. LP-Gas 00014572: WTG Fuels, LLC (License No. 29684) enforcement action regarding Gemaire 

Distributors, 1010 Arion Pkwy. Ste. 101, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.401. 

 
124. LP-Gas 00014825: Perfection Wholesale Supply Co., LP. (License No. 30152) enforcement 

action regarding Ranch Apartments, 172 Ravenswood Village Dr., Huntsville, Walker County, 
Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(3). 

 
125. LP-Gas 00014845: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

WC Tractor, 1960 North Earl Rudder Pkwy., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.401. 

 
126. LP-Gas 00014846: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding M 

& D Industries, 29031 Burton Cemetery Rd., Waller, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.401. 

 
127. LP-Gas 00015091: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Amerigas Propane LP Unit 32092G, Truck ID No. 752700, 1376 Beach Airport Rd., Conroe, 
Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(c)(1). 

 
128. LP-Gas 00015100: THZ LLC (License No. 21336) enforcement action regarding Tex Star 

Comisaria, 502 E. Rogers, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.136(a). 
 
129. PSE 00008160: Torrent Oil LLC (Company ID No. 9269) enforcement action regarding Cedar 

Point Total Fluid System (System ID No. 552147), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 
195.402(c)(6). 
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130. PSE 00009381: City of Cushing (Operator No. 154638) enforcement action regarding City of 
Cushing's Pipeline Distribution System (System ID No. 19983), Angelina County, Texas. 
Violation of 49 CFR 191.11(a). 

 
131. PSE 00013017: Plains Pipeline L.P. (Operator No. 667884) enforcement action regarding 

Brahaney Jct to Wasson, 8" System (System ID No. 962383), Yoakum County, Texas. Violation 
of 49 CFR 195.579(a). 

 
132. Pipeline Safety 00003093: Small, R.P. Corp. (Operator No. 789221) enforcement action 

regarding Permit No. 09964, Walker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(j) and 3.70(k). 
 

133. CID 00011719: Bosque Disposal Systems, LLC (Operator No. 083268) enforcement action 
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
134. CID 00011915: Ecostream LLC (Operator No. 241413) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
135. CID 00011971: Pitchfork Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 665867) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
136. CID 00012144: Rollo Resources, LLC (Operator No. 726791) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
137. CID 00012315: Sissom Oil Field Services, LLC (Operator No. 785003) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
138. CID 00013215: Evolution Resources, LLC (Operator No. 256686) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
139. CID 00013218: Ruger Properties, LLC (Operator No. 734092) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
140. CID 00013221: Powerflex Services Inc. (Operator No. 674967) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
141. CID 00013226: Dassons Disposal, LLC (Operator No. 201305) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 
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142. CID 00013236: Acierto Resources Company, LLC (Operator No. 003568) enforcement action 
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
143. CID 00013244: Ira Testers (Operator No. 425830) enforcement action regarding one or more oil 

leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, 
Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
144. CID 00013273: Harvick, George R. (Operator No. 364200) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
145. CID 00013289: Rockin'D, LLC (Operator No. 723421) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
146. CID 00013290: Rover Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 730380) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
147. CID 00014181: Grit Oil & Gas Management, LLC (Operator No. 334912) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
148. Damage Prevention 070302: Idig enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two 

violations of 18.11(b), at 722 Swallow Dr. (Quail Dr.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

149. Damage Prevention 070440: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 219 Peach Ave. (E. 3rd), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 
150. Damage Prevention 074630: American Underground Const., LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 105 Thurston Dr. (Samuel Blair), Bastrop, Bastrop County, 
Texas. 

 
151. Damage Prevention 074844: Ansco & Associates, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1900 Blk. Smithfield Crossing Ln. (Westborough Dr.), Katy, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
152. Damage Prevention 074959: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 2005 Portsmouth St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

153. Damage Prevention 077267: Medina Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2924 FM 1058 (CR K), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas. 

 
154. Damage Prevention 077751: Bandera Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 2200 Crouch Rd. (Patrol Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
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155. Damage Prevention 077768: Redden Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6101 Bishop Blvd. (Mockingbird), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 

 
156. Damage Prevention 078212: Ash Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1220 W. Commerce St. (N. Edgefield Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

157. Damage Prevention 078719: Johnson Fence and Masonry, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1914 Pueblo Nuevo Path, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
158. Damage Prevention 079166: Zemet Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 832 Alabama St. (Jefferson St.), Sulphur Springs, 
Hopkins County, Texas. 

 
159. Damage Prevention 079446: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(d), at 1919 Strand (Wymeth), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

160. Damage Prevention 079743: Ark Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 4322 Sexton Ln. (10300 Crestline Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
161. Damage Prevention 079993: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 Cherry Ave. (11th St.), Dalhart, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

162. Damage Prevention 080112: Vaquero Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1805 Nelson St. (Elizabeth), Anna, Collin County, Texas. 

 
163. Damage Prevention 080233: Pace Concrete, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 16134 Jordan Meadow (290 & Becker Rd.), Hockley, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
164. Damage Prevention 080319: City of Mart enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 

at 304 S. Carpenter St. (E. Navarrost), Mart, McLennan County, Texas. 
 

165. Damage Prevention 080503: Quest Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 21814 Ruby Run (Tower Terrace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
166. Damage Prevention 080519: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 28902 Sandy Bend Ct. (Creek Shore Ln.), Fulshear, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 

 
167. Damage Prevention 080621: Maverick Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3417 Hardrock Rd. (Parker), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

168. Damage Prevention 080644: Barboza and Sons enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1300 Medina Base Rd. Bldg. 310 (Patrol Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 
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169. Damage Prevention 080712: Generator Supercenter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 25 Rippling Creek Dr. (Watermill Pl.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
170. Damage Prevention 080717: La Banda Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2512 Cumberland Dr. (E. Vista), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
171. Damage Prevention 080770: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1208 Smoketree Ln. (Saffron), Princeton, Collin County, 
Texas. 

 
172. Damage Prevention 080797: Front Line Power Construction enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4627 Knotty Oaks Trl., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

173. Damage Prevention 080808: S T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 604 Hidden Pine Ln. (Woodland Trail and Crosstimbers), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
174. Damage Prevention 080820: Dguerra Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5838 Hwy. 27 (Boxwood Dr.), Center Point, Kerr County, Texas. 
 

175. Damage Prevention 080899: Denton Municipal Electric enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 820 Brittany Dr. (Bayfield Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

 
176. Damage Prevention 081041: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1215 Boston Ave. (12th St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 

177. Damage Prevention 081139: Pike Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 625 S. Lake Dallas Dr. (Carlisle Dr.), Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas. 

 
178. Damage Prevention 081148: Ark Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 925 E. Plano Pkwy. (600 Blk. Krona Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 

179. Damage Prevention 081319: City of El Dorado enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 401 S. Divide St. (W. Louis Ave.), El Dorado, Schleicher County, Texas. 

 
180. Damage Prevention 081326: Legacy Sitework enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 6106 Willow Pointe View (N. Foster Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

181. Damage Prevention 081330: Heath Consultants, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 101 Russell Dr. (Highland Village Rd.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas. 

 
182. Damage Prevention 081371: Sunrise Telecom enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 2000 Beach St. (Scott Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

183. Damage Prevention 081388: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 9226 Club Glen Dr. (Greeenville), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
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184. Damage Prevention 081433: JT Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 725 Summerwood (Riverside Dr.), Comal, Comal County, Texas. 
 

185. Damage Prevention 081526: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3320 Cedar St. (Edgar St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 
186. Damage Prevention 081534: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 17823 Beeching Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 
 

187. Damage Prevention 081535: City of San Benito enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 240 Washington Ave. (JFK Ave.), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas. 

 
188. Damage Prevention 081637: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(d), at 21093 Voyage Ln. (Moss Ln.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

189. Damage Prevention 081782: KMP Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1765 N. Town E. Blvd. (W. Emporium Cir.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
190. Damage Prevention 081809: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 1617 Palm (Moore), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

191. Damage Prevention 081811: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15900 Canyon Pass Rd. (Little Rock Trl.), Amarillo, Randall 
County, Texas. 

 
192. Damage Prevention 081822: Double Oak Erosion enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4207 Field Maple Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
193. Damage Prevention 081946: Family Owned & Operated, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Upfield (Tappen), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

194. Damage Prevention 082034: Willco Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2230 Mayfair St. (E. Arnold St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas. 

 
195. Damage Prevention 082048: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Harkness St. (Clark Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

196. Damage Prevention 082064: Sususa Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 12952 Alfredo Apodaca (Beto Portugal), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas. 

 
197. Damage Prevention 082071: Watkins Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 511 Forest Service Rd. (NF 526 Rd.), Weches, Anderson County, Texas. 
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198. Damage Prevention 082131: Outlaw Directional Drilling, LLC enforcement action for two 
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9301 White Settlement Rd. (Dale Ln.), White Settlement, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
199. Damage Prevention 082207: City of Hooks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13480 Blk. New Boston Rd. (Precinct Rd.), Hooks, 
Bowie County, Texas. 

 
200. Damage Prevention 082223: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at S. Castell Ave. (W. Faust St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 

201. Damage Prevention 082265: SMC Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3606 Parker St. (Canyon Dr.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas. 

 
202. Damage Prevention 082267: Cornerstone Synergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 8305 Georgetown Dr. (Aberdeen Pkwy.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 

203. Damage Prevention 082358: Shalom Equipment, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1504 Gary Ave. S. (16th), Monahans, Ward County, Texas. 

 
204. Damage Prevention 082370: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 30 Vaughn Dr. (Loy), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

205. Damage Prevention 082379: Camino Construction, LP enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1525 Maywood Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
206. Damage Prevention 082464: E. Diamond Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8751 Hwy. 6 S., Houston, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

 
207. Damage Prevention 082471: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1504 Allison Dr., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 

208. Damage Prevention 082482: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2426 Richton (Kirby), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
209. Damage Prevention 082490: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6918 Force St. (Lathrop), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

210. Damage Prevention 082498: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 550 S. Trade Center Pkwy., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
211. Damage Prevention 082500: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7006 Force St. (Boyles St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

212. Damage Prevention 082502: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Blk. Hwy. 146 N., Liberty, Liberty County, Texas. 
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213. Damage Prevention 082504: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 26871 FM 2100 Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

214. Damage Prevention 082509: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 789 Holly Springs Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
215. Damage Prevention 082515: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Mier St. (Logan Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

216. Damage Prevention 082524: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. Suwanee Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
217. Damage Prevention 082551: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 19023 Hikers Trail Dr. (Cross Country Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 

218. Damage Prevention 082556: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Seibel Way (Kitty Hawk Rd.), Universal City, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
219. Damage Prevention 082558: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Blk. Sauer, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

220. Damage Prevention 082574: Alliant Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6104 Lantern View Dr. (Regatta Cv.), Jonestown, Travis County, Texas. 

 
221. Damage Prevention 082583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3010 Orchard Gate (Hickory Run Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

222. Damage Prevention 082594: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9700 Leawood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
223. Damage Prevention 082605: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2951 N. Loop 336 W., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

224. Damage Prevention 082616: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1801 Rockmoor Ave. (Cherry Ln.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
225. Damage Prevention 082621: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 20127 N. Hillcrest Dr. (Fatheree Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

226. Damage Prevention 082625: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
522 Billy Mitchell Blvd. (Chenault), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
227. Damage Prevention 082627: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at S. Jamison St. (E. Barbours Cut Blvd.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas. 
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228. Damage Prevention 082628: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at N. Navarro St. (Gemini Ct.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 

 
229. Damage Prevention 082629: Western Municipal Construction of Texas, LLC enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 890 N. Mill St. (N. Cowan Ave.), Lewisville, Denton 
County, Texas. 

 
230. Damage Prevention 082634: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5145 Brewster Dr. (Burnet Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

231. Damage Prevention 082635: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Harlton St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
232. Damage Prevention 082638: J&S Underground Networks, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hickory Hill Dr. (Bay Point Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

233. Damage Prevention 082642: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1207 IH 35 NBFR (SH 123), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 
234. Damage Prevention 082648: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1230 Lamonte Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

235. Damage Prevention 082653: Kiewit enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 
at Hwy. 302 (Standard Ave.), Kermit, Winkler County, Texas. 

 
236. Damage Prevention 082660: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 12703 Murr Way (Kilkenny Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

237. Damage Prevention 082664: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Cambridge Rd. (Wilken Plaza), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
238. Damage Prevention 082688: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1317 Ronoake (at Intersection), Graham, Young County, Texas. 
 

239. Damage Prevention 082693: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 833 Abbey Rd., Lindale, Smith County, Texas. 

 
240. Damage Prevention 082694: Primoris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 

833 Abbey Rd., Lindale, Smith County, Texas. 
 

241. Damage Prevention 082701: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 412 Clinton St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
242. Damage Prevention 082702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Blk. Memorial Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
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243. Damage Prevention 082705: Marshall Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 205 Price St., Marshall, Harrison County, Texas. 

 
244. Damage Prevention 082707: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

4606 Alma Dr. (S.W.W. White Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

245. Damage Prevention 082708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 W. 17th (Hart), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
246. Damage Prevention 082724: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6902 Gainesville St. (Lathrop), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

247. Damage Prevention 082725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6102 Cavalcade St. (Kress St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
248. Damage Prevention 082726: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Maryland Ave. (E. Lane St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

249. Damage Prevention 082727: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2619 Delwood Pl. (Galewood Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
250. Damage Prevention 082732: Digco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 6318 

Deer Run Crossing (Wolf Run Dr.), Katy, Waller County, Texas. 
 

251. Damage Prevention 082737: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 E. Power Ave. (N. Troy St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 

 
252. Damage Prevention 082742: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 8100 Southwestern Blvd. (Amesbury Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

253. Damage Prevention 082751: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5801 Whitman Ave. (Welch), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
254. Damage Prevention 082754: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 646 Williams Way, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 

255. Damage Prevention 082756: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 15507 Wilderness Run Dr. (Colvin Hill Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 
256. Damage Prevention 082757: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 36 (Meadow Ln.), Jones Creek, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

257. Damage Prevention 082759: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2090 Woodward St. (Ben White Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
258. Damage Prevention 082760: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5230 Fairmont Pkwy. (Mickey Gilley Blvd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
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259. Damage Prevention 082762: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1302 Falcon Cv. (Richmond Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

260. Damage Prevention 082769: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1718 Forestlake (Timberlake), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
261. Damage Prevention 082771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4601 Clover St. (Duane St.), Hudson, Harris County, Texas. 
 

262. Damage Prevention 082786: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 17900 Blk. Zagar Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
263. Damage Prevention 082807: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Blk. Stone Mountain Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

264. Damage Prevention 082816: City Plumbing & Heating Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 112 Retreat (Southshore), Port Aransas, 
Nueces County, Texas. 

 
265. Damage Prevention 082826: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4200 Blk. S. Main St., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

266. Damage Prevention 082827: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7114 Force St. (Harris St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
267. Damage Prevention 082851: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 164 Cypress St., Huffman, Harris County, Texas. 
 

268. Damage Prevention 082853: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Blk. Barmby Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 
269. Damage Prevention 082856: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3535 Canada, La Porte, Harris County, Texas. 
 

270. Damage Prevention 082858: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6218 Silver Lake Ln., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
271. Damage Prevention 082860: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 684 Stonewall Jackson Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

272. Damage Prevention 082867: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3802 Pineleaf Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
273. Damage Prevention 082868: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5322 Mulberry Grove Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
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274. Damage Prevention 082877: Water Works Construction enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 22000 Bucktrout Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 
275. Damage Prevention 082885: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4912 Tamarisk St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas. 
 

276. Damage Prevention 082890: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1502 Dustin Cade Dr. (Bobby Dean), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 

 
277. Damage Prevention 082893: Mpg Pipeline Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 829, Lenorah, Martin County, Texas. 
 

278. Damage Prevention 082900: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 190 Elmer Cv., Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 

 
279. Damage Prevention 082901: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 190 Elmer Cv., Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 

280. Damage Prevention 082904: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 7023 Sunbreeze Ln. (Haven Point Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
281. Damage Prevention 082929: Falcon Utility enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 2281 Crystal Fallas Dr. (Broken Bnd.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas. 
 

282. Damage Prevention 082932: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 160 Macarthur Dr. (Audie Murphy), Liberty Hill, 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
283. Damage Prevention 082935: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Crocket Ct. (Crocket Cir.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

284. Damage Prevention 082950: Enterprise Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3713 Topeka Trl. (Wichita Way), Crandall, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 
285. Damage Prevention 082957: BKR Enterprise enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2201 S. 1st St. (Highland Ave.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

286. Damage Prevention 082963: T Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 100 Timberline Dr., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas. 

 
287. Damage Prevention 082966: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11920 Grandview St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

288. Damage Prevention 082968: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Woodley (Fleishel), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
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289. Damage Prevention 082982: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 8824.5 RM 620 (Boulder Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
290. Damage Prevention 082983: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

IH 10 Frontage Rd. (Stonewall Bnd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

291. Damage Prevention 082986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4308 Marsh St. (Woodville Rd.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
292. Damage Prevention 082987: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6435 Spring Creek, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

293. Damage Prevention 082990: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Blk. Voyager Dr., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
294. Damage Prevention 082991: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2020 Katy Hockley Cut Off Rd., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

295. Damage Prevention 082992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2023 Summitt Ave. (Sears St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
296. Damage Prevention 082993: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(b), at 3702 Tuam St. (Milby St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

297. Damage Prevention 082994: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 438 Walnut Heights Blvd. (Briarrmead Dr.), New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas. 

 
298. Damage Prevention 082996: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10843 Eva Mae Blvd. (Randall Terrace), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
299. Damage Prevention 082997: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3523 Spruce Park Cir., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
 

300. Damage Prevention 082998: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6925 Masters Rd., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
301. Damage Prevention 083003: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1510 Robin St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

302. Damage Prevention 083005: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 23915 Spring Day Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 
303. Damage Prevention 083007: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 5835 FM 1206 (FM 2226), Iowa Park, Wichita County, Texas. 
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304. Damage Prevention 083008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 721 Easton Rd. (E. Lakehighlands Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
305. Damage Prevention 083009: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 825 Bellaire Dr. (Belmead Dr.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 

306. Damage Prevention 083011: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3800 Blk. of W. William Cannon Dr. (Bannockburn Dr.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
307. Damage Prevention 083012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13836 Rockbend Pl. (Creekside Pl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

308. Damage Prevention 083013: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 13410 Scenic Glade Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
309. Damage Prevention 083014: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 13510 Pin Oak Glen Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 

310. Damage Prevention 083015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Walnut St. (Lee St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 
311. Damage Prevention 083016: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 17003 Northgate Forest Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

312. Damage Prevention 083017: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1718 Sweet Grass Trl., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
313. Damage Prevention 083021: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

Talley Rd. (Point Bnd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

314. Damage Prevention 083023: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2620 Tanager St. (Trammel Davis Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
315. Damage Prevention 083024: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1516 N. Durham Dr. (16th St.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 

316. Damage Prevention 083025: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1308 Wheatbridge Dr. (Cape Hatteras Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
317. Damage Prevention 083027: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Hwy. 290 (Springdale), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

318. Damage Prevention 083028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 E. Center St. (N. Forest Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas. 
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319. Damage Prevention 083029: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13812 Rockbend Pl. (Creekside Pl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
320. Damage Prevention 083030: City of Hearne enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), 

at E. 3rd (S. San Jose), Hearne, Robertson County, Texas. 
 

321. Damage Prevention 083031: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3106 Spur Trl. (Webb Chapel Rd.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
322. Damage Prevention 083032: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 409 W. Bow St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
323. Damage Prevention 083034: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1513 Donnetto Dr. (Senca), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

324. Damage Prevention 083039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Ave. D (N. Peachtree), Rosebud, Falls County, Texas. 

 
325. Damage Prevention 083040: Primoris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 

703 Ave. D (N. Peachtree), Rosebud, Falls County, Texas. 
 

326. Damage Prevention 083041: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1874 Gus Moran St. (Montwood Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 
327. Damage Prevention 083042: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 N. Bradley St. (Lamar), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 

328. Damage Prevention 083045: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 13806 Research Blvd. (Pecan Park Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
329. Damage Prevention 083048: 4m Construction Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 3201 Robertson Rd. (Bennett Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, 
Texas. 

 
330. Damage Prevention 083056: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 721 Vicksburg Ct., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

331. Damage Prevention 083059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Overton Park Dr. W. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
332. Damage Prevention 083063: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 235 Nueces Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas. 
 

333. Damage Prevention 083066: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2415 Ralph St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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334. Damage Prevention 083069: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1717 Clark St. (Polk St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 
335. Damage Prevention 083075: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(d), at 2130 Pearson Ln. (Timber Ridge Ln.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

336. Damage Prevention 083081: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 106 CR 106 (Hwy. 59 N.), Appleby, Nacogdoches County, Texas. 

 
337. Damage Prevention 083082: Benton-Georgia, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 14026 Hunters Vale (Huebner Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

338. Damage Prevention 083097: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 19 Bark Bend Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
339. Damage Prevention 083100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2510 College St. (Lee St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

340. Damage Prevention 083101: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 Six Flags Dr. (Downs Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
341. Damage Prevention 083104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1402 Ave. K (W. 14th St.), Cisco, Eastland County, Texas. 
 

342. Damage Prevention 083109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5166 Ironwood Ct. (Beverly Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

 
343. Damage Prevention 083110: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1423 N. Carlyle Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

344. Damage Prevention 083111: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Robin (Bailey), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
345. Damage Prevention 083113: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1306 Peacham Ct. (Reams Ln.), Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

346. Damage Prevention 083122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Beckham St. (W.A.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 

 
347. Damage Prevention 083128: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 E. Stark Rd. (Hwy. 175 Frontage Rd.), Seagoville, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
348. Damage Prevention 083137: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1219 Linton Dr., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas. 
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349. Damage Prevention 083161: Perma Pier Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 341 Pleasant Hill Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
350. Damage Prevention 083167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19 Dobbins Crossing (N. 26th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. 
 

351. Damage Prevention 083168: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4302 Walsh Ln. (Claremont Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
352. Damage Prevention 083189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 W. Flake St. (S Jefferson St.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas. 
 

353. Damage Prevention 083192: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3814 Tumalo Trl. (Leath St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
354. Damage Prevention 083201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3513 Curtis St. (Pecan St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
355. Damage Prevention 083203: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 Hickory St. (FM 1644), Calvert, Robertson County, Texas. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

OPERATIONS 

356. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority. 
 

 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

357. Approval of revised Records Retention Schedule prior to submittal to the Texas State Library and 
Archives Commission for recertification. 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

358. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving 
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of 
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not 
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. 

 
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

359. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
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EXECUTIVE SESSION 

360. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 
items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters 
or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government 
Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a 
public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters 
related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel 
or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted 
pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene 
following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 
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